Public Document Pack

Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr
Chief Officer (Governance)
Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu)

To: Delyth Mcintyre (Chair)

Councillors: Janet Axworthy, Chris Bithell,
Paul Cunningham, Adele Davies-Cooke,
Colin Legg, Dave Mackie and lan Roberts

RELIGIOUS DENOMINATIONS:
Gareth Wyn Jones, Sue Jones, Rita Price
and Rev Huw Powell-Davies

TEACHER ASSOCIATIONS:
Lyn Harkin, Ibad Hussain, Lyn Oakes
and Gail Woodward

Dear Sir / Madam

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

-y

CS/ING
4 October 2018

Jan Kelly / 01352 702301
janet.kelly@flintshire.gov.uk

A meeting of the FLINTSHIRE SACRE will be held in the DELYN COMMITTEE
ROOM on WEDNESDAY, 10TH OCTOBER, 2018 at 2.00 PM to consider the

following items.

Yours sincerely

SNy

Robert Robins
Democratic Services Manager



10

AGENDA

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST: CODE OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT
CONDUCT

Members are reminded that they must declare the existence and nature of
their declared personal interests.

MINUTES (Pages 3 - 8)
To approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the last meeting

DRAFT FLINTSHIRE SACRE ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18 (Pages 9 - 22)
To consider and approve the draft SACRE Annual Report

ANALYSIS OF INSPECTION REPORTS

CURRICULUM FOR WALES UPDATE - LED BY ALISON BUTLER ON
BEHALF OF CLAIRE HOMARD

To receive an update of the progress of delivering Religious Education within the new
curriculum model and to undertake a feedback exercise

QUESTIONS AND FEEDBACK REQUEST FROM WELSH GOVERNMENT
ON SACRE WORKSHOP

For discussion by the committee

WASACRE

(a) To receive the minutes of the last meeting of the Association in
Llangefni on 6t July

(b) To agree attendance to the next WASACRE 20" November,
Llantwit Major School, Vale of Glamorgan

FUTURE MEETINGS
Future meetings will be held at 2pm on the following dates:

Wednesday, 20 February 2019
Wednesday, 12 June 2019



Agenda Item 4

FLINTSHIRE STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL

FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION (SACRE)

Hawarden Village Church School, Cross Tree Lane, Hawarden, Deeside CH5 3PY
Wednesday 13" June 2018 at 2:00pm — 3:50pm

Present
Religious Denominations

Delyth Mclintyre (DMc) (Chair); Rev. Huw Powell-Davies (HPD); Sue Nuttall (SN).

Flintshire County Councillors

Janet Axworthy (JA); Chris Bithell (CB); Paul Cunningham (PC); Dave Mackie (DM); lan B
Roberts (IR).

Teacher Associations

Lyn Oakes (LO) (Alun High School, Mold).

Also in Attendance
Vicky Barlow (VB) (FCC, School Improvement Systems Senior Manager);

Philip Lord (PL) (GwE, Challenge Advisor); Nathan Evans (NE) (FCC, Note Taker).

DMc welcomes everyone and opens the meeting with a short period of silent reflection.

Agenda Item 1 - Apologies for Absence
Rosalind Williams (RW) (Church in Wales, Diocese of St. Asaph); ClIr Colin Legg (CL);
Ibad Hussain (IH) (Bryn Coch CP School, Mold).

Agenda Item 2 - Declarations of Interest: Code of Local Government Conduct
DMc Members are reminded that they must declare the existence and nature of their

declared personal interests.
There were no declarations of interest.
Agenda Item 3 — Minutes of Last Meeting (21st February 2018)

JA  Apologies offered for the previous meeting as it coincided with appointment to the
committee.

PL  Agenda ltem 3, Resolution (a) - Estyn have been contacted in regards to the SMSC
comment for Ysgol Pen Coch but there has been no direct response. Questions were
raised regarding special school status and Estyn’s responsibility highlight when
schools are not meeting statutory requirements for Collective Worship for example in
the case of Castell Alun High School.

Page 3



VB

PL

LO

PL

PL

PL

VB

PL

PL

Furthermore, the new inspection framework appears to show a return back to
spiritual, moral, social and cultural (SMSC) development in its entirety.

Additional guidance has been given to inspectors and there will be a strong focus on
self-evaluation for schools moving forward.

A response from Philip Blaker, Chief Executive of Qualifications Wales was received
1 February 2018 but additional concerns were raised about the lack of Welsh
textbooks.

Regarding the new qualifications, they continue to be in line with those in England
regarding parity.

This response was shared with WASACRE but Wrexham SACRE have taken the
matter further, focussing on the discussion of an interim qualification in Key Stage 4
Religious Education.

All resources for GSCE are available in English and Welsh.

Resources at A-Level however are only available in English.

The current specification is in play until 2022 when there will be changes in light of
the new curriculum for Wales.

Agenda Item 5, Resolution (a) — Clarification that concerns raised were more about
Estyn and not Castell Alun High School. Estyn’s Mark Campion and Michelle Gosney
are keen to ensure there is specific training for inspectors in SMSC and collective
worship.

Agenda Item 6, Resolutions (a) and (b) - the GCSE data tables have been checked
to confirm they are accurate. In addition, the Holywell figure showing no results was
correct as no pupils were entered for the examination in 2017. The school began
teaching courses in 2017 so pupils will be entered for exams in 2018 which should
be reflected in the next set of results.

Holywell should be shown as Ysgol Treffynnon in future reports as this is the name
of the new Holywell High School, replacing the original in 2016.

Agenda Item 7, Resolution (a) — Materials are almost ready and the Flintshire SACRE
group will have to agree the next syllabus at the next meeting, more than likely
keeping the existing programme until 2022.

Agenda Item 8, Resolutions (a) and (b) - Minutes from the 10 November 2017
WASACRE were handed out to the committee and it was reported that at the March

Page 4



meeting there were presentations by Welsh Government on the new curriculum and
on teacher training.

Resolutions

(a) PL report back on discussions regarding the interim qualification.
(b) The minutes of the last meeting are approved as a true and accurate record.

Agenda Item 4 - Analysis of Inspection Reports

PL  The information included in the agenda pack was incorrect.

PL distributes the correct analysis amongst the committee.

PL Inspections for the three schools have all be conducted under the new Estyn
Inspection Framework. If there was no comment under a particular heading then it
has not been included in the analysis.

PL outlines key analysis from the reports.

PL Responding to a question from HPD, it is confirmed that Ysgol Terrig was inspected
and not Terrig nursery as identified in the analysis.

Resolutions

(a) PL to amend “Cylch Meithrin Terrig, Treuddyn” to “Ysgol Terrig, Treuddyn” in the
Analysis of Inspection Reports.

(b) PL to write to the three school on behalf of the committee to congratulate them on
their reports.

Agenda Item 5 — Curriculum for Wales

PL  Welsh Government are keen that once the new curriculum is published it will be
adopted by all SACRE’s.
The information has been emailed out by Welsh Government and comments have
been invited.

PL distributes the information amongst the committee and outlines the Humanities AoLE
proposals.

The committee divides into five small groups, each looking at one of the progression steps
to analyse their content and language.

Page 5



PL

It appears that a group of schools would come together to develop curriculum and act
ivies in line with the progression steps.

Comments from the groups include:

It is positive to see the new curriculum taking shape;

Some statements appear to be influenced by the speciality of the people who have
written them,;

The more advanced steps look good and challenging;

Difficulty varies in the steps across different topics;

Language is inconsistent in the Foundation Phase;

It may be possible to blend areas if considered as a whole;

The detail may cause apprehension amongst staff.

PL invites the committee to provide any specific or general comments via email by 27 June

2018.

Resolutions

(a) PL to coordinate a response on behalf of the committee.

Agenda Item 6 —- WASACRE

PL distributes the minutes of the last meeting, dated 9 March 2018.

PL

HPD

PL

PL

Kirsty Williams AM, Cabinet Secretary for Education, has confirmed that Humanists
can have full representation on a SACRE provided they meet the required criteria.

There is an opportunity to have wider religious representation on Flintshire SACRE.
Rachel Bendall delivered a presentation on teacher training.

At primary level, training teachers for one year following them gaining a degree in a
specific area seems to be flawed as they teach a broad range of subjects. Primary
teachers who train for four years (as opposed to one) covering a variety of subject
areas can provide a more rounded and balanced education for children.

Michelle Gosney has responsibility with Estyn for Religious Education and
humanities. Michelle will provide has been appointed the lead Estyn officer for faith
schools a presentation on the thematic review of Religious Education will be delivered
at the next meeting.

Page 6



Flintshire can have up to three representatives at WASACRE meetings, with the next
scheduled for 6 July 2018 in Llangefni. Details of the meeting can be found on the
WASACRE website.

Agenda Item 7 — Future Meetings

e Wednesday 10 October 2018;
e Wednesday 20 February 2019;
e Wednesday 12 June 2019.

Times and venues are to be determined.

DMc thanks everyone for their attendance and closes the meeting.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5

Annual Report
of
Flintshire

Standing Advisory Council
for Religious Education

2017 - 2018

Page 9



Foreword

The Role of the Standing Advisory Council for Religious Education:

The principal roles of SACRE are:

O

Advising the Local Authority on matters to do with Religious Education and collective
worship, or Spiritual and Moral Development;

Consider applications from Headteachers that their school be released from the
statutory requirements for Collective Worship to be wholly or mainly of a broadly
Christian character (such applications are known as ‘Determinations’);

Require a Local Authority to review its Agreed Syllabus;

Monitor the provision of RE, collective worship and spiritual, moral, social and
cultural development in the schools of the Local Authority;

Give advice on teacher agreed syllabus RE, including the choice of teacher materials;
Advising the Local Authority on the provision of training for teachers (in RE);
Considering complaints about the provision and delivery of RE and collective
worship made to the Local Authority.

To publish an Annual Report on its work.

The Composition of SACRE:

The statutory requirements for the setting up of SACREs require three committees of
members:

Representatives of Christian denominations or other religions and their
denominations reflecting the principal religious traditions of the locality;
Teacher representatives;

County Council representatives.

There is also the right to co-opt members.

Page 10



CONTENTS

. Executive Summary.

. Advice given to the LA:

a) Religious Education and the Agreed Syllabus

b) Methods of teaching, choice of teaching materials and
provision of Initial Teacher Training

c) Collective Worship

. Other Matters:
a) Local matters
b) National matters:
i. Estyn
ii. DfES
iii. WASACRE
c) Complaints

. Appendices:

a) Composition of SACRE

b) Number and dates of meetings

c) Organisations receiving the report
d) Focused evidence: statistics

Page 11

Page No:

3-5

3-4

4-5

5-6

5-6



Executive Summary

e WASACRE continues to ask SACRE’s to evaluate and improve how they monitor and work with schools

. , ] Implemented
Topics/Issues: Advice given: By LEA:
RE: Agreed Syllabus | ¢ The agreed syllabus conference continues to be deferred on the advice of WASACRE, due to the current curriculum v
reform.
RE: Standards e Following consideration of Inspection Reports, schools are sent letters congratulating them for the good features. v
e Results of the previous year’s examinations for Religious Studies GSCE short course, full course and ‘A’ level are
presented and discussed.
RE: Choice of e No formal guidance, but the additional support and guidance for the Agreed Syllabus includes reference to some v
Teaching Materials teaching materials.
RE: Provision of ITT | ¢ No visits possible this year.
Collective Worship e Following consideration of Inspection Reports, letters are sent to schools congratulating them for the good features. v
Other Matters: Local | ¢ SACRE continued to meet in local secondary schools this year. v
e Members continue to discuss how best to monitor standards in schools. v
o e SACRE continues to support school collaboration groups, developing materials and resources to support the teaching v
Q of RE.
Lc% e SACRE continues to support school collaboration groups, developing materials and resources to support the v
= monitoring of RE.
N e SACRE members received details regarding the Lead Practioner programme facilitating secondary RE teachers to plan v
and prepare for the new WJEC GCSE specifications (first teaching 2017).
Other Matters: e Members receive regular updates of Estyn Inspection Reports or documents relating to RE and Collective Worship. v
National e Members are informed about developments and initiatives undertaken by DFES Skills. v
e The SACRE maintain its membership of WASACRE, representatives attend and report back on the meetings of the v
association. v

Other Matters:
additional

No other additional matters.

Complaints

No complaints received.




The Annual Report

2. Advice Given to the Local Authority
(a) Religious Education:

i. The Agreed Syllabus

Flintshire SACRE adopted the ‘National Exemplar Framework for Religious Education for 3-19 year
olds’ as the Locally Agreed Syllabus for Flintshire in 2008. The framework continues to be the basis of
the Agreed Syllabus in Flintshire. The Agreed Syllabus will be reviewed once the findings of the
curriculum review are published.

A SACRE’s main function is ‘...to advise the authority upon such matters connected with religious
worship in county schools and the religious education to be given in accordance with an agreed
syllabus as the authority may refer to the council or as the council may see fit.” Education Reform Act
19885.11 (1) (a)

The planning document ‘Comprehensive Guide to RE’ and ‘RE in the Foundation Phase’, which
complement the Agreed Syllabus, continue to requested and used by schools.

ii. Standards
Examination results

The SACRE received details of the examination results for 2017. All GCSE full course and short course
results relate to pupils that have sat an RE examination and left compulsory Education.

363 pupils sat the full course in 2017 compared to 482 candidates in 2016. The full course results
were above the national average, 76.3% compared to 68.3%, and above last year’s LA results by 2.6%.

782 pupils sat the short course in 2017, compared to 910 pupils in 2016. The overall A*-C was 43.9%,
4.3% above the national results for all candidates, but a 4.8% decrease on last years’ local figures.

In 2017, 36 pupils sat an ‘A’ level in Religious Studies, compared to 28 pupils in 2016. For Advanced
Level, the overall A* — C rate was 72.2% compared to 94.7% in 2016 and 5.9% below the 2016 results.

Inspection Reports

Due to the current Estyn inspection framework there are no subject judgments in the Estyn reports.
Instead, members receive information from the reports relating to Estyn’s comments of a schools
provision of SMSC. See part c Collective Worship - Monitoring provision - Inspection reports.

b. Methods of teaching

The SACRE and the LA have previously provided comprehensive documents and materials in support
of the Agreed Syllabus, and these contain advice on methods of teaching and delivery of RE.

No advice has been given to schools regarding methods of teaching in 2017-18.

Page 13



Choosing teaching resources

The SACRE does not formally advise schools in the matter of purchasing teaching resources, deeming
this to be a matter for the schools themselves.

The Lead Practioner programme, funded by Welsh Government and organised by the local consortium
(GWE) have continued to encourage schools to share resources to support the planning and
preparation for the current WJEC GCSE specification.

Provision of Initial Teacher Training

It had not been possible during the year to make a visit to or receive a visit from an Initial Teacher
Training Institute.

c) Collective Worship
Monitoring provision

Inspection Reports

As part of the process of monitoring, Estyn Inspection Reports are analysed in terms of collective
worship, spiritual, moral, social and cultural development (SMSC). These are compiled and noted by
SACRE. Letters are sent to schools following the consideration of them in SACRE, commending good
practice and offering support as may be necessary.

Members received an analysis of three schools have been inspected under the old framework.
Over the year 6 schools’ inspection reports were analysed under the current inspection framework.

Positive Comments in quality indicators: | No of schools
Key Question 1: How good are the outcomes?
Standards | 2
Key Question 2: How good is provision?
Learning Experiences 6
Care support and guidance 5
Learning Environment 6
Key Question 3: How good is leadership and management?
Partnership working 3

3 schools were inspected under the new inspection framework.

Positive Comments in Inspection Areas: No of schools
Standards 2
Wellbeing and attitudes to learning 3
Care, Support and Guidance 3

iii) Guidance Documents

Guidance documents created in previous years continue to be available to schools including ‘A
Comprehensive Guide to RE’ and ‘RE in the Foundation Phase’.

Page 14




A small number of schools have worked collaboratively to develop guidance for all schools in the LA on
aspects of monitoring and curriculum planning.

iv) Resources recommended

The guidance documents referred to above contain references to resources valued and recommended
or evaluated by serving teachers. In addition, advice is offered in response to specific requests. Also

schools are informed of resources through the RE News which is available to all schools electronically,
they also have access to the Welsh National Centre for RE resources at Bangor University and also the
St Mary’s Centre for RE.

Self-evaluation materials continue to be promoted and are available on the REQM website.

The Lead Practioner for Flintshire continues to facilitate opportunities for RE teachers to share
resources relevant for the new WJEC GCSE RE specification.

v) INSET for Collective Worship

No inset has been provided for Collective Worship in the current academic year.

vi) Evaluation of the effectiveness of guidance

No formal evaluation of the original guidance material has been undertaken, but responses from
schools to the materials, and comments offered through school visits have indicated how much the
schools have valued the materials and used them in planning and enhancing their provision.

vii) Determinations

No Determinations have been made.
3) Other Matters

a) Local

SACRE is continuing to support school to school collaborative groups that will develop curriculum and
monitoring resources that will be shared with schools across the LA.

Local primary and secondary schools have been reminded of the requirements of the Locally Agreed
syllabus and it continues to be statutory until the Local SACRE confirmed the new requirements in
conjunction with the New Curriculum for Wales.

b) National

The development of the new Curriculum for Wales has continued this year and members have been
able to discuss and comment on the draft planning documents provided by Welsh Government.

Members continue to receive presentations regarding the implications of the Donaldson Review on
Religious Education and the development of the pioneer network.

(i) Estyn:

Page 15



Inspection Reports on schools were received and analysed, as reported. Members received a
presentation on the current Estyn inspection process.

(i) DFES:

The SACRE has been informed of developments and initiatives undertaken by or through the
Department for Education and Skills.

(iii) WASACRE

Members of SACRE and the LA were represented at all the meetings of WASACRE, and received some
of the presentations that had been made. SACRE continued to receive reports from representatives
attending the meetings of the Association, and also receiving of minutes and papers from WASACRE.

(iv) Complaints

No complaints were received by the SACRE.

Page 16



4. Appendices:
a) Composition of SACRE

Religious Denominations:

Roman Catholic
Mrs Rita Price

Church in Wales
Sue Jones

Methodist (Welsh)
Dora Jones

b) Teacher Associations:

Secondary Headteacher
Mr R Keating

Secondary Head of Department
Lyn Oakes & Gail Woodward

Infant Headteacher
Nomination awaited

Junior Classteacher
Mr | Hussain

Special School
Mrs L Harkin

c) County Councillors:

Clir. R C Bithell

Clir. C Legg

Cllr. N Steele-Mortimer
Cllr. Jim Falshaw

Education Officers:
Challenge Adviser
Philip Lord

Roman Catholic
Nomination awaited

Presbyterian (English)
Mrs Delyth Mcintyre

United Reformed
Nomination awaited

Cllr. A.J. Davies-Cooke
Cllr. H. Isherwood

Cllr. D.l. Mackie

Church in Wales
Mrs R. Williams

Presbyterian (Welsh)
Rev. Huw Powell Davies

Union of Welsh
Independents
Gareth W Jones

ClIr. Janet Axwothy (Summer Term)

Page 17



b) Number and dates of meetings

SACRE meetings:

11t October 2016

215t February 2017 — Ysgol Nannerch

13t June 2017 — Hawarden Village Primary School

c) Organisations receiving the report

- DFES
- The report is available on the WASACRE website for interested organisations

Page 18



Ysgolion Sir Fflint — Tabl 1 CANLYNIADAU TAGAU 2017: PAWB - ASTUDIAETHAU CREFYDDOL
Flintshire Schools — Table 1 GCSE RESULTS 2017: ALL — RELIGIOUS STUDIEs

Key Stage 4 Religious Studies Results 2017 ALL PUPILS
Analysis By Grade Pass Percentages
'GCSE Full Course .
AT A B C D E F G U X Total Entries A*-A A=-C A*-G
AU/ Rhif yr
LA Ysgol [ Enw'r Ysgol / School Name Nao E Mo E Mo E Nao k] Mo S Mo E Nao k] Mo S Mo E No k] Nao S No E Mo k] Nao S
School Mo
664 | 6644000 | Hawarden HighSchool 5 6.7 13 25.3 320 40.0 17 22.7 4 5.3 0 0.0 Q 0.0 Q 0.0 0 0.0 [¢] 0.0 75 1000 24 32.0 71 94.7 75 100.0
664 | 6644006 | Alun&chool i 111 E 332.2 2 222 Q 0.0 2 22.2 1 111 Q 0.0 Q 0.0 0 0.0 (1] 0.0 9 100.0 4 44.4 e B6.7 9 100.0
664 | 6E4I011 Elfed High &choal Q 0.0 1 5.6 4 222 Q 0.0 5 27.8 2 16.7 2 11.1 Q 0.0 2 111 1 5.6 18 (1000 1 5.6 5 27.8 15 23.3
664 | BEFI012 Holywell High School Q 0.0 Q 0.0 0 0.0 Q 0.0 1] 0.0 0 0.0 Q 0.0 Q 0.0 0 0.0 (1] 0.0 o 0.0 1] 0 Q
664 | 6644013 | &t David's High School Q 0.0 Q 0.0 0 0.0 Q 0.0 1] 0.0 0 0.0 Q 0.0 Q 0.0 0 0.0 (1] 0.0 o 0.0 1] 0 Q
664 | 6644017 Castell Alun High School & 9.0 24 35.8 23 343 ) 13.4 3 45 2 3.0 a 0.0 a 0.0 0 0.0 a 0.0 67 |(100.0| 30 448 62 92.5 &7 100.0
-U 664 | 6644018 | MaesGarmon 1 2.4 5 11.9 a3 19.0 12 28.6 2 19.0 4 8.5 1 2.4 2 48 1 2.4 a 0.0 42 (100.0 3 143 26 619 41 97.6
Q_) 664 | 6644019 | lohnSummers High School 1 6.7 a 0.0 0 0.0 2 133 2 13.3 3 200 5 333 1 6.7 1 6.7 a 0.0 15 (100.0 1 6.7 3 20.0 14 93.3
@ 664 | 6644021 Flint High School a 0.0 a 0.0 0 0.0 a 0.0 1] 0.0 1] 0.0 a 0.0 a 0.0 0 0.0 a 0.0 o 0.0 1] 0 a
(D 664 | 6644022 Connah's Quay High School a 0.0 a 0.0 0 0.0 a 0.0 1] 0.0 1] 0.0 a 0.0 a 0.0 0 0.0 a 0.0 o 0.0 1] 0 a
5 664 | 6644042 | Argoed School a 0.0 a 0.0 0 0.0 a 0.0 1] 0.0 1] 0.0 a 0.0 a 0.0 0 0.0 a 0.0 o 0.0 1] 0 a
664 | 6644600 | 5t Richard Gwyn Catholic High School 4 29 21 15.3 44 321 35 25.5 9 6.6 11 8.0 10 7.3 2 15 1 0.7 a 0.0 137 (100.0| 25 18.2 | 104 | 759 | 136 | 99.3
LA Total| 18 5.0 73 20,1 | 111 30.6 75 20.7 33 9.1 24 6.6 13 5.0 5 1.4 5 1.4 1 6.7 363 531 25,1 | 277 | 76.3 | 357 | 98.3
National 7.7 17.0 23.1 20.5 10.9 8.5 5.9 4.0 2.5 12,401 24.7 68.3 57.5
| Ged | 6641102 | Flintshire Portfolic PRUs | (1] | 0.0 | [+] | 0.0 | (1] | 0.0 | [+] | 0.0 | 1 | 50.0 | [+] | 0.0 | (1] | 0.0 | [+] | 0.0 | 1 | 50.0 | V] | 0.0 | 2 | 100.0 | (1] | 0.0 | (1] | 0.0 | 1 | 50.0 |




0z abed

Ysgolion Sir Fflint — Tabl 2
Flinshire Schools — Table 2

CANLYDIADAU TGAU 2017 PAWB — ASTUDIAETHAU GREFYDDOL: CWRS BYR

GCSE RESULTS 2017: ALL — RELIGIOUS EDUCATION SHORT COURSE

Key Stage 4 Religious Studies Results 2017 ALL PUPILS
Analysis By Grade Pass Percentages
GCSE Short Course -
A* C D F G u X Total Entries A=-A A=-C A*-G
AL/ Rhif yr
LA Ysgol [ Enw'r Ysgol / School Name Nao 3 Mo 9 Mo E Nao o Mo 9 Mo S Na o Mo ) Mo S Na 3 Mo E No 3 Mo E MNao E
School No

664 | 6644000 | Hawarden High School 1} 0.0 3 26 10 2.8 24 211 18 15.8 22 15.3 21 18.4 12 10.5 3 2.6 1 0.9 114 | 100.0 3 26 37 325 | 110 | 96.5
664 | 6644006 | AlunSchool 5 2.4 15 9.1 25 120 43 20.7 33 159 26 12.5 34 16.3 18 87 5 2.4 [t} 0.0 208 |100.0| 24 115 92 442 | 203 57.6
664 | 6644011 Elfed High School 2 2.4 2 2.4 2 9.4 10 118 10 11.8 13 15.3 16 188 16 18.8 5 59 3 35 a5 100.0 4 47 22 259 77 90.6
B64 | 6644012 Holywell High Schoel Q 0.0 0 0.0 4] 0.0 Q 0.0 0 0.0 Q 0.0 Q 0.0 0 0.0 4] 0.0 Q 0.0 1] 0.0 [¢] o o]
E64 | 6644013 | St David's High School 3 43 12 17.1 19 271 12 17.1 5 129 7 10.0 7 10.0 1 1.4 1] 0.0 1] 0.0 70 100.0| 15 214 45 65.7 70 | 100.0
664 | 6644017 Ca=stell Alun High School 5 43 20 17.1 21 179 21 17.9 18 15.4 17 145 a2 6.8 4 3.4 3 2.6 1] 0.0 117 |100.0| 25 214 67 573 | 114 | 574
664 | 6644018 | MaesGarmon 1] 0.0 0 0.0 1] 0.0 4 10.8 3 81 10 27.0 10 27.0 B 16.2 4 10.8 [t} 0.0 7 100.0 (1] 0.0 4 10.8 33 9.2
664 | 6644018 | lohnSummers High School a 0.0 1] 0.0 1] 0.0 a 0.0 3 13.6 5 227 4 18.2 3 136 4 18.2 3 13.6 22 100.0 a 0.0 1] 0.0 15 68.2
B64 | 6644021 Flint High Schoel Q 0.0 1 33.3 1 33.3 Q 0.0 0 0.0 1 23.3 Q 0.0 0 0.0 4] 0.0 Q 0.0 3 100.0 1 32.3 2 6.7 3 100.0
g64 | 6644022 | Connah's Quay High School (1] 0.0 [+] 0.0 (1] 0.0 [+] 0.0 (1] 0.0 [+] 0.0 (1] 0.0 [+] 0.0 (1] 0.0 1 100.0 1 1000| © 0.0 (1] 0.0 (1] 0.0
664 | 6644042 | Argoed School 5 48 7 6.7 19 18.1 26 248 23 219 14 133 & 5.7 3 29 1 10 1 10 105 |100.0( 12 114 57 543 | 103 58.1
664 | 6644600 | St Richard Gwyn Catholic High School 1] 0.0 1 5.0 1] 0.0 15 75.0 0 0.0 1] 0.0 2 10.0 1 5.0 1] 0.0 1 5.0 20 100.0 1 5.0 16 30,0 19 95.0

LA Total| 20 2.6 65 a.3 103 13.2 | 155 1%.8 | 117 | 15.0 | 115 147 | 108 | 13.8 64 8.2 25 3.2 10 1.3 732 a5 10.9 | 343 | 43.9 | 747 | 955

National 3.0 6.8 11.7 13.0 14.3 13.6 12.8 9.9 5.8 9,343 5.8 39.6 50.2
664 | 6641102 | Flintshire Portfolio PRUs a | 0.0 | 1] | 0.0 | 1 | 333 | a | 0.0 | 0 | 0.0 | 1 | 333 | 1 | 333 | 1] | 0.0 | 1] | 0.0 | a | 0.0 | 3 | 100.0 | a | 0.0 | 1 | 333 | 3 | 100.0 |

10



T¢ obed

Ysgolion Sir Fflint — Tabl 3

CANLYNIADAU SAFON UWCH 2017 — PAWB ASTUDIAETHAU CREFYDDOL

Flintshire Schools — Table3 GCE ADVANCED LEVEL RESULTS 2017: ALL - RELIGIOUS STUDIES

664 | 6644006 | Alun5chool 1 50.0 1 50,0 ] 00 4] 0.0 [+ 0.0 1] 0.0 ] 0.0
EE64 | E644017 | Castell Alun High School 1 200 2 400 1 20.0 1 200 o 0.0 L] 0.0 0 0.0
&84 | 6644018 | Maes Garmon L8] 0.0 L8] 0.0 o 0.0 1 1000 O 0.0 L8] 0.0 o 0.0
664 | 6644600 | S5t Richard Gwyn Catholic High School 0 0.0 1] 0.0 ] 00 ] 0.0 o 0.0 1 1000( O 0.0
LA Total 0.0 2 22.2 3 333 1 111 2 22.2 ] 0.0 1 11.1 0 0.0
MNational 3.4 14.3 32.1 27.3 15.9 5.8 0.0 0.0

i 50.0 2 o000 2 100.0
1 200 4 20.0 5 100.0
LH] 0.0 a 0.0 1 100.0
L] 0.0 a 0.0 1] 0.0
2 22.2 & 66.7 3 28.9
13.2 738.1 53.8

11




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Draft Flintshire SACRE Annual Report 2017-18

